
City of Oakbrook Terrace 
 

City Hall 
17W275 Butterfield Rd. 

Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181 
www.oakbrookterrace.net 

 
 

 
 

City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, March 11, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

Council Chambers - City Hall - 17W261 Butterfield Road 
 

  



 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, March 11, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

Council Chambers - City Hall - 17W261 Butterfield Road 
www.oakbrookterrace.net 

 

 
Mayor Paul Esposito 

City Council Members: City Clerk Michael Shadley 

Ward 1: Alderman Charlie Barbari and Alderman Joseph Beckwith 

Ward 2: Alderman Frank Vlach and Alderman Dennis Greco 

Ward 3: Alderman Bob Rada and Alderwoman Mary Fitzgerald 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. ROLL CALL 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - CHANGES OR CORRECTIONS 

1. Meeting Minutes of February 25, 2025 

VI. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

VII. ACTION ITEMS / CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Payment of City Bills: March 11, In the Amount Of $213,934.65 

2. City Treasurer's Report: February 2025 

3. Department Payroll Summary Report: February 2025 

4. Ordinance No. 25 -09 :  Ordinance Increasing The Number Of Class “E” Liquor Licenses By 

One (1) Pursuant To The Provisions Of Title XI (Business Regulations); Chapter 111 (Food 

And Beverages); Subchapter Alcoholic Liquor Control, Section 111.012 (Number Of Licenses 

In Each License Classification), Of The Code Of Ordinances Of The City Of Oakbrook Terrace 

(Yatika Inc., D|B|A Staybridge Suites) 

5. FY24 Audit Financial Report – No changes as presented at last City Council on 02.25.25 

VIII. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 



IX. RECESS TO COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

X. MAYOR ESPOSITO 

XI. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

1. Draft Ordinance Approving and Authorizing the Publication of the Official Zoning Map 
of the City of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois – 2025; 
 
The Illinois Municipal Code requires the City to publish our zoning map on an annual basis, 

no later than March 31st if there were any changes in the preceding year.  As a result of the 

recent annexations of the Salvation Army site and 1S122 Buttercup Lane, there were 

changes to the official map this year. The draft zoning map is attached to the memo prepared 

by Director Headley.    

 

Reccommended Action:  If the City Council concurs with the draft ordinance, it will be 

placed on the subsequent consent agenda for approval.   

 

2. Ordinance Approving and Authorizing the Publication of the Official Ward Map of the 
City of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois - 2025. 
 
The Illinois Municipal Code authorizes cities to update their official ward map due to new 

territory being annexed.  Due to the annexations of the Salvation Army site and 1S122 

Buttercup Lane, the ward map is proposed to be amended to include the new territory.    The 

draft ward map is attached to the memo prepared by Director Headley.    

 

Reccommended Action:  If the City Council concurs with the draft ordinance, it will be 

placed on the subsequent consent agenda for approval.   

 

 

3. Discussion - Amendment to Section 32.011 of the Code of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 
 
Alderperson Joseph Beckwith has requested that a discussion be held regarding the 

amendment of Section 32.011 of the Code of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois.  On July 26, 2016, 

Ordinance 16-30 entitled An Ordinance Amending the Provisions of Section 32.011 Entitled 

“Duties” of Chapter 32 Entitled “Officers and Employees” of Title III Entitled “Administration” of 

the Code of the City of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, was approved. The ordinance amended 

Section 32.011 of the Code of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, by adding thereto the sentence 



stating “[t]he Mayor shall have general supervision and control of the police department and 

shall see that the various police officers are prompt and efficient in the discharge of their 

duties.” 

 

Section 6(f) of Article VII of the Illinois Constitution restricts a home-rule municipality, such as 

the City, from adopting, altering or repealing a form of government or providing for its officers 

except by referendum. Alderperson Joseph Beckwith proposes to repeal Ordinance 16-30 

thereby amending Section 32.011 of the Code of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, by deleting the 

sentence in question. The amendment, as proposed, will not alter the powers of the Mayor 

because he remains the chief executive officer of the City  and the police department is an 

executive department of the City subject to the Mayor’s general supervision. Therefore, the 

ordinance complies with Section 6(f) of Article VII of the Illinois Constitution. 

 

Recommended Action: If the Council is in favor of the request, the proposed ordinance to 

amend Section 32.011 of the Code of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, will be considered for 

approval under “New Business” at the reconvened meeting.  

 

 
 

XII. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

XIII. CITY ATTORNEY 

XIV. CITY CLERK 

XV. CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

XVI. RECONVENE THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
XVII.  NEW BUSINESS 

1. Draft Ordinance Amending the Provisions of Section 32.11 Entitled Duties of the 

Chapter 32 Entitled Officers and Employees of Title III Entilted Administration. 

  

XVIII. OLD BUSINESS 
 

ADJOURN 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and other applicable Federal and State 
laws, the City of Oakbrook Terrace meetings will be accessible to individuals with 
disabilities.  Persons requiring auxiliary aids and services should contact the Executive Offices 
at 17W275 Butterfield Road, Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 60181, or call (630) 941-8300 in advance of 
the meeting to inform them of their anticipated attendance. 



 

City of Oakbrook Terrace 
 

City Hall 
17W275 Butterfield Rd. 

Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181 
www.oakbrookterrace.net 

 
 

 
 

City Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, February 25, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

Council Chambers - City Hall - 17W261 Butterfield Road 
 

  



 

 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, February 25, 2025 at 7:00 PM 

Council Chambers - City Hall - 17W261 Butterfield Road 
www.oakbrookterrace.net 

 

 
Mayor Paul Esposito 

City Council Members: City Clerk Michael Shadley 

Ward 1: Alderman Charlie Barbari and Alderman Joseph Beckwith 

Ward 2: Alderman Frank Vlach and Alderman Dennis Greco 

Ward 3: Alderman Bob Rada and Alderwoman Mary Fitzgerald 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 Mayor Esposito called the February 25, 2025, Regular and Committee of the Whole Meeting of the City 

Council to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

Roll call indicated the following City Council members in attendance:  
 

Present: Barbari, Beckwith, Fitzgerald, Greco, Rada, and Mayor Esposito 
Absent:  Vlach 

 
Also in attendance: City Administrator J. Ritz, Assistant to the City Administrator A. Raffel, Finance Director 
T. Walker, Public Works Director C. Ward, and City Attorney R. Ramello. 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

Mayor Esposito led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

IV. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

None 
 



 
V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - CHANGES OR CORRECTIONS 

 
1. Meeting Minutes of February 11, 2025 

 

Motion to approve the February 11, 2025, minutes of the Regular City Council and Committee of the 
Whole, as presented, was made by Alderman Beckwith and seconded by Alderman Rada.  Roll call 
vote was taken:  
 
Ayes: Barbari, Beckwith, Fitzgerald, Greco, and Rada 
Nays: None 
Absent:  Vlach 
 
Motion passed.   
 

VI. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
          City Clerk Michael Shadley commented we have three this evening.   
 
          Seargent Nicole DeMario addressed the Mayor, City Council and residents.  The Oakbrook Terrace 

Metropolitan Alliance of Police (MAP) Chapter 519 acting in their Union capacity submitted a letter 
informing the Council that a majority of their members cast a vote of no confidence in Police Chief Casey 
Calvello and Deputy Chief Clark.  They requested that the City Council get involved so that they may 
continue to serve the citizens in our community effectively and without fear of retaliation or reprisal.  

 
MAP Union is asking for an independent, third party to review the policies and procedures in the Police 
Department.  Thirteen of fourteen non-probationary members signed the letter.   

 
 Former police officer Victoria Johnson addressed the City Council.  She stated that she served the 

community for over fifteen years.  Recently, her arbitration to win her job back has been postponed due to 
new evidence that is detrimental to the city’s case.  She thanks the courageous officers for keeping the 
community safe. 

 
 Resident Don Ventura thanked the mayor and council for their work on MacArthur Drive.  He can now get 

out of his driveway on Saturdays from all the Costco traffic.  It may have taken two years, but you listened 
to the residents.   

 
 Mayor Esposito thanked Seargent Nicole DeMario and former officer Victoria Johnson for their comments 

and stated that we will further investigate.   
 
 Alderman Greco inquired how do we want to handle this situation 
 
 Mayor Esposito replied that this item should be discussed in executive session.   
 
 Alderman Beckwith stated that the city, our residents, the council all love the Police Department.  We’re 

supportive of everybody.  The allegations are serious and shocking.  The council needs to look into the 
allegations and investigate them.   

 
 Alderman Rada concurred with Alderman Beckwith and suggested that the police officers have their union 

representative get as much information to the council, so that they can support this matter.   
    
 Alderwoman Fitgerald stated that there is a sense of urgency.  It took real courage for all the officers to be 

here.  
  
 Mayor Esposito replied that the city attorney is advising we need more facts and further investigation.  We 

need to huddle up before we go into an executive session.  We aren’t going to provide a solution tonight for 
that, but I will say that retaliation is a strong word that I don’t condone myself as being mayor and a lifelong 



 
resident.  He addressed the officers and stated that for all the officers here tonight we understand your 
concerns and will further investigate them no retaliation will be allowed.   

 
   
 Alderwoman Fitzgerald asked if we could resolve this tonight.  Can we go into a special meeting and move 

forward with that?  Attorney Ramello noted that this was not an item on the agenda.   
 

Motion to approve a special meeting was made by Alderwoman Fitzgerald and seconded by 
Alderman Beckwith. 
 
Ayes: Barbari, Beckwith, Fitzgerald, Rada, and Greco 
Nays: None 
Absent:  Vlach 
 
Motion passed.       
 
 

VII. ACTION ITEMS / CONSENT AGENDA 

1.  Payment of City Bills: February 25, 2025, In the Amount Of $196,640.09 

2.  Ordinance No. 25 - 07: An Ordinance Granting A Special Use For The Property Commonly Known As 

1S550 Illinois Route 83 In The City Of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois 

3.  Ordinance No. 25 - 08: An Ordinance Authorizing And Ratifying The Issuance Of A Purchase Order For 

The Purchase Of A 2025 Polaris Ranger XP 1000 Northstar Edition Premium For The City Of Oakbrook 

Terrace, Illinois 

 

Motion to approve the Action Items/Consent Agenda of February 25, 2025, Regular City Council and 
Committee of the Whole was made by Alderman Greco and seconded by Alderman Barbari Roll call 
vote was taken:  
 
Ayes: Barbari, Beckwith, Fitzgerald, Rada, and Greco 
Nays: None 
Absent:  Vlach 
 
Motion passed.   

 
VIII. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 None 
 
IX.     RECESS TO COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

Motion to recess to the Committee of the Whole portion of this meeting was made by Alderman 
Beckwith and seconded by Alderwoman Fitzgerald. An acclamation vote was taken:   

 
Ayes: Barbari, Beckwith, Fitzgerald, Greco, and Rada 
Nays: None 
Absent:  Vlach 

 
 Motion passed.   
 
 
X.    MAYOR ESPOSITO 

1. Mayor Esposito informed the City Council that Bruster’s Real Ice Cream will have a ribbon cutting on 
Saturday March 8, 2025 at 2:00 pm.   



 
2. Mayor Esposito stated on March 19th we will have the budget meeting at 6:00 pm in the Council 

Chambers.  If the council recalls we are going to consolidate to one meeting.    
3. Mayor Esposito informed the council they should have gotten the December financial reports.  He 

stated the city surplus for the month of December was a positive $675,000.00.   
 
XI. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

1.  Draft Ordinance Increasing The Number Of Class “E” Liquor Licenses By One (1) Pursuant To 
The Provisions Of Title XI (Business Regulations); Chapter 111 (Food And Beverages); 
Subchapter Alcoholic Liquor Control, Section 111.012 (Number Of Licenses In Each License 
Classification), Of The Code Of Ordinances Of The City Of Oakbrook Terrace (Yatika Inc., 
D|B|A Staybridge Suites) 

 
Mayor Esposito referred the City Council to the draft ordinance regarding Staybridge Suites 
requesting a Class E liquor license.  He noted that the Staybridge Suites used to have a liquor 
license, but relinquished it.  The new owners have decided that they would like a liquor license.  He 
introduced Manash, the owner of Staybridge Suites.  Manash noted that there are 112 rooms at the 
hotel.  They acquired the hotel in 2022.  The corporate offices of Staybridge Suites require their 
hotels to have a liquor license.  They offer a social hour between 5 pm to 8 pm every night with wine 
and beer being served with light appetizers.   

 

The City Council agreed to move it to the subsequent Consent Agenda. 

 
2.  Presentation Of The FY24 Audit Financial Report 

Mayor Esposito referred the City Council to the 2024 annual fiscal report prepared by Sikich.  Tonight, 
we have Finance Director Tanya Walker and Nick Bava from Sikich in attendance to present and 
answer any questions.   
 
Mr. Bava stated that for the 20th year, we received the certificate of achievement issued by 
Government Finance Officers Association.  This is a recognition that the City has gone above and 
beyond the required financial disclosures.  They issued an unmodified opinion in the auditors report.  
He recommended reading the management letter prepared by Director Walker. He noted that our 
fund balance was $11.4 Million and $10.3 Million was unassigned.  This equates to 77% of our fund 
balance and our policy has a goal of 40% unassigned.  He also noted that the water fund had a 
positive change this year.   
 
Mayor Esposito thanked Sikich for their work and the positive news.  He inquired if there was 
anything that the City could do better.  Mr. Bava noted that there is nothing that hasn’t already been 
shared.   

 
3.  Discussion Of July 4th Resident Picnic Catering  

Mayor Esposito referred the City Council to the interdepartment memo regarding the July 4th picnic 
catering contract.   
 
Assistant to the Administrator Amy Raffel stated that Uncle Bub’s has continued to provide excellent 
service. This year Uncle Bub’s quoted us between $19,000 and $20,000.  This includes the buffet 
with servers.  We reached out to DeLeo’s Pizza and their bid was $37,000.  Last year we paid $11.99 
per person this year will be $12.99 per person. 

 
Mayor Esposito thanked her for the update.  He noted that in the past we have tried to use local 
vendors and Uncle Bub’s does an excellent job.   
 

4. Discussion Of Proposed July 4th Fireworks With Pyrotecnico  
Mayor Esposito stated that we will need to execute a new contract with Pyrotecnico, formerly known 
as Melrose Pyrotechnics because this is the third year of our current contract.  They have been 
providing service to the City of Oakbrook Terrace for over thirty years.  They do a great job as the 



 
fireworks displays last more than 25 minutes.  It is a great venue for residents and even nonresidents.  
He handed over the presentation to Assistant to the Administrator Amy Raffel for review and pricing.   

 
Ms. Raffel stated that she was in contact with Pyrotecnico.  They reached out because next year is 
the 250th anniversary of our signing the Declaration of Independence.  Many communities are signing 
contracts automatically.  They are also increasing the 2026 celebration because it’s a big year.  We 
asked them to put a three year bid together for our review.  We agree with the rates for 2027 and 
2028.  They are proposing $32,000 and $33,000 respectively.   
 

 
XII. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

Alderwoman Fitzgerald added she wanted to thank all the people who have turned out to attend the task 
force meetings.  She attended three meetings and that is where the work was done for MacArthur Drive. 
She is hoping they continue to monitor this every couple of months. 
 
Alderman Barbari thanked the police force for coming in and telling them what is going on in the Police 
Department that they we were not aware of. 
 
Alderman Beckwith commented the MacArthur Drive project was a team effort and thanked the police 
force, residents, and even the fire protection district.  It just shows the power of the committees and 
working as a team.  He thanked the public works department and Director Ward for their hard work.  He 
thanked the Police officers who came in as it was brave of them to come here tonight.  He noted that the 
council will do everything in it’s power to get to the bottom of it. 
 
Alderman Rada asked about the status of the street camera in front of York Center Park District. 
 
Mayor Esposito replied Director Ward is working on getting them replaced. 
 

XIII. CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 None 

 

XIV. CITY CLERK 
  
 None 

 

XV. CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
None 
 

XVI. RECONVENE THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

 Motion to reconvene the City Council meeting was made by Alderman Beckwith and seconded by 
Alderman Rada.  An acclamation vote was taken: 

 
Ayes: Barbari, Beckwith, Fitzgerald, Greco, and Rada 
Nays: None 
Absent:  Vlach 

  
 

XVII. OLD BUSINESS  
  
None  



 
  
Motion to adjourn was made by Alderman Barbari and seconded by Alderman Beckwith at 8:05 P.M.   
  
Acclamation vote was made with all Ayes.  
  
Motion carried unanimously.  
    
Respectfully submitted,  
  
  
_____________________________________________________  
Amy Raffel, Recording Secretary  
  
Attested:  
  
  
_____________________________________________________  
Michael Shadley  
City Clerk  
  
ADJOURN  
  
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and other applicable Federal and State laws, the 
City of Oakbrook Terrace meetings will be accessible to individuals with disabilities.  Persons requiring 
auxiliary aids and services should contact the Executive Offices at 17W275 Butterfield Road, Oakbrook 
Terrace, Illinois 60181, or call (630) 941-8300 in advance of the meeting to inform them of their anticipated 
attendance.  
 
 

























City Treasurer's Report 

BALANCE BALANCE INTEREST
CORPORATE FUND January 31, 2025 RECEIVED DISBURSED Feb-25 RATE

PAYROLL ($0) $455,860 $455,860 ($0)
WINTRUST MONEY MARKET $5,884,776 $1,153,465 $675,322 $6,362,920 4.65%

Wintrust General Money Market
Interfund Transfers $0 $0

Revenue/Expenditures $1,963,397 2,305,130.21      
Checking/MM Total $2,871,836 $1,963,397 $2,305,130 $2,530,103

FUEL SYSTEM REPLACEMENT $87,324 $1 $0 $87,324
TRAFFIC LIGHT ENFORCEMENT $4,246,641 $14,939 $555 $4,261,025 4.650%
SFAM LLC 2022-6902 $4,092,388 $11,773 $39 $4,104,122 *
   CORPORATE TOTAL $17,182,965 $3,599,435 $3,436,906 $17,345,494

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
SFAM LLC 5909-3614 $395,766 $2,203 $21 $397,948 *
 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TOTAL $395,766 $2,203 $21 $397,948

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
MONEY MARKET (HARRIS) $490,919 $13,147 $0 $504,066
   MFT TOTAL $490,919 $13,147 $0 $504,066
WATER
MONEY MARKET (HARRIS) $1,598,289 $167,376 $81,687 $1,683,978
WATER FUND CAPITAL $0 $0 $0 $0
   WATER TOTAL $1,598,289 $167,376 $81,687 $1,683,978

ALL FUNDS TOTALED $19,667,939 $3,782,160 $3,518,614 $19,931,485

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) 263,546$           

* Multiple Securities Purchased Having Various Interest Rates  
Prepared By,                                      
Tanya Walker, Treasurer

Feb-25

 



Executive Administration 32,024.51$             
Special Events
Police Administration 45,062.03$             
Police Sergeants 24,769.55$             
Police Officers 93,029.88$             
Police Investigations 36,433.32$             
Police Court Time / Stand-by 1,125.74$               
Building & Zoning 25,464.30$             
P&Z Commission 1,100.00$               
Public Services -  Streets 23,125.74$             
Police Commission 550.00$                  
Finance 26,393.34$             
Traffic Light Enforcement
Traffic Light Enforcement Court Time

General Fund Total 309,078.41$           

Public Services - Water 29,614.08$             

Water Fund Total 29,614.08$             

Snow Duties 6,722.91$               

Motor Fuel Tax Fund Total 6,722.91$               
 

Total Gross Payroll 345,415.40$           

Department Payroll Summary Report for February 2025
CITY OF OAKBROOK TERRACE



1268636.1 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 25-09 

AN ORDINANCE INCREASING THE NUMBER OF CLASS “E” LIQUOR  
LICENSES BY ONE (1) PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE XI  
(BUSINESS REGULATIONS); CHAPTER 111 (FOOD AND BEVERAGES);  

SUBCHAPTER ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR CONTROL, SECTION 111.012 (NUMBER OF 
LICENSES IN EACH LICENSE CLASSIFICATION), OF THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF OAKBROOK TERRACE 
(Yatika Inc., D|B|A Staybridge Suites) 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

WHEREAS, the City of Oakbrook Terrace (the “City”) is a home rule unit of local 
government under Article VII, Section 6 of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and, except as limited 
by such section, it may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government 
and affairs; and 

WHEREAS, Section 111.012 of the Oakbrook Terrace Code of Ordinances establishes the 
number of liquor licenses in each respective class of licenses, and such number may, from time to 
time, be increased by formal action of the City Council due to the creation of a new and deserving 
business enterprise which seeks a liquor license; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is desirable to increase the number of 
Class “E” liquor licenses to enable the Liquor Commissioner to issue a license to Yatika Inc., 
D|B|A Staybridge Suites at 200 Royce Blvd., Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois to authorize the retail 
sale of all alcoholic liquors for consumption only on the licensed premises, being a restaurant and 
hotel, and to encourage increased general economic activity and tourism within the City; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 
Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1: The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 2: Pursuant to Section 111.012 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Oakbrook Terrace, the number of licenses of particular classes to be issued in the City is modified 
as follows: 

The number of Class “E” liquor licenses to be issued in the City is hereby increased 
by one (1), increasing the total number of Class “E” liquor licenses to be issued in the city 
to twelve (12). 

Section 3: Title 11 (Business Regulations), Chapter 111 (Food and Beverages), 
Subchapter Alcoholic Liquor Control, Section 111.012 (Number of Licenses In Each License 
Classification), Division (A) of the Code of Ordinances is hereby amended by deleting Paragraph 
(5), and substituting the following: 

(5) The total number of Class E licenses shall not exceed twelve (12). 



Ordinance No. 25-09 

1268636.1 2  

Section 4: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict.   

Section 5: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval, 
and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.   

ADOPTED this 11th day of March 2025, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

AYES: ______________________________________ 

NAYS: ______________________________________ 

ABSENT: ______________________________________ 

ABSTENTION:  ______________________________________ 

APPROVED by me this 11th day of March 2025. 

_______________________________________ 
Paul Esposito, Mayor of the City of 
Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois 

ATTESTED and filed in my office 
this 11th day of March 2025. 

_____________________________________ 
Michael Shadley, Clerk of the City of 
Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois 



STATE   OF   ILLINOIS) 
                               )ss 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE) 
 
I, Michael Shadley, City Clerk of the City of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY that as such Village Clerk and keeper of the records of the City of Oakbrook 
Terrace, that the foregoing is a true and duplicate copy of 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Passed on and approved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Oakbrook Terrace 
on: 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have subscribed my name and affixed my seal this 11th day 
of March 2025 

 

SEAL  

 

X
Michael Shadley, Clerk
City of Oakbrook Terrace

 

ORDINANCE NO. 25 - 09 –  Increasing the Number of Class 
“E” Liquor Licenses by One (1) Pursuant to the Provisions of 

Title XI (Business Regulations); Chapter 111 (Food and 
Beverages); Subchapter Alcoholic Liquor Control, Section 

111.012 (Number of Licenses in Each License Classification), 
of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Oakbrook Terrace 

(Yatika Inc., D|B|A Staybridge Suites) 

 

Dated March 11, 2025 



1 

 

 
Interdepartmental Memo 

 

 

 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

 Jim Ritz, City Administrator 

 

From:  Melissa Headley, AICP 

  Director of Community Development 

 

Re: 2025 Zoning Map Update 

    

Date:  March 6, 2025 

 

REQUEST: 

 

Mayor and City Council to review the ordinance prepared by the City Attorney. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The Illinois Municipal Code requires the corporate authorities of a municipality to publish the 

municipality's zoning map on an annual basis, no later than March 31st (65 ILCS 5/11-13-19).  

The published zoning map should include all zoning changes from the preceding year.  If there 

were no changes to the zoning map in the preceding year, then publication is not required.   

 

As a result of the recent annexations of 1S415 Summit Avenue and 1S122 Buttercup Lane, there 

were changes to the official map this year.   

 

Attachments:  Draft 2025 Zoning Map 



Ordinance No. 25- 

1268014.1 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 25 - _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE PUBLICATION OF A 
REVISED OFFICIAL ZONING DISTRICT MAP FOR THE  

CITY OF OAKBROOK TERRACE, ILLINOIS 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

WHEREAS, the City of Oakbrook Terrace (the “City”) is a home-rule unit of local 
government under Article VII, Section 6 of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and, except as limited 
by such section, it may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government 
and affairs; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Division 13 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 Illinois Compiled 
Statutes 5/11-13-1, et seq.), and pursuant to the applicable provisions of Title XV, Chapter 156 
entitled “Zoning” of the Code of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, the City Council of the City has 
heretofore adopted the Zoning District Map of the City of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, delineating 
the location and boundaries of the districts established by Chapter 156; 

WHEREAS, pursuant Section 11-13-19 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-13-
19), the corporate authorities of the City are required to cause to be published the official Zoning 
District Map no later than March 31st each year showing the existing zoning uses, divisions, 
restrictions, regulations and classifications of the City for the previous calendar year; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning District Map attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part 
hereof, is the official Zoning District Map of the City, inclusive of changes from the preceding 
calendar year, showing the existing zoning uses, divisions, restrictions, regulations and 
classifications of the City for the preceding calendar year; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City 
of Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois, as follows:  

Section 1: The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this ordinance. 

Section 2: The corporate authorities of the City of Oakbrook Terrace hereby adopt the 
Zoning District Map attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof, as the official Zoning 
District Map of the City which shall be on file in the office of the Zoning Administrator. Copies 
of the official Zoning District Map of the City shall be available to the public for reference at all 
times during which City Hall is open and may be certified on request. 

Section 3: The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to publish the Zoning 
District Map in pamphlet form in accordance with the requirements of Section 11-13-19 of the 
Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-13-19). 

Section 4: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict. 

  



Ordinance No. 24 - 
 

1268014.1 2 

Section 5: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this 25th day of March 2025, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

AYES: ____________________________________ 

NAYS: ____________________________________ 

ABSENT: ____________________________________ 

ABSTENTION: ____________________________________ 

APPROVED by me this 25th day of March 2025. 

_______________________________________ 
Paul Esposito, Mayor of the City of 
Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
this 25th day of March 2025. 

____________________________________ 
Michael Shadley, Clerk of the City of 
Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois 



22ND STREET

TO
W

ER DR

CAM
DEN CT

20TH PL

W
ESTVIEW

 AV
W

ESTVIEW
 AV

SCHO
O

L ST

16TH ST

14TH ST

13TH ST

ROOSEVELT RD

BLACKSTONE PL

16TH ST

SPRING
 RD

O
AKLAND AV

RIORDAN RD

M
O

NTEREY AV

W
AYSIDE DR

KOLBERG CT

EUCLID AV

RIORDAN RD

CO
RNELL AV

O
AKLAND AV

LANE DR

M
YRTLE AV

HARRISON ST

JU
LI

A 
DR

VAN BUREN ST
VAN BUREN ST

CONGRESS ST
RAND RD

HIGH RIDGE RD

RIVERSIDE DR

SU
NS

ET
 A

V

BEV
ER

LY
 A

V

AVERY ST
VERRET STDOR

COMMONWEALTH LN

CHESTER AV

SALT CREEK

HAW
THO

RNE AV

FAIRFIELD AV

HILLSIDE AV

SPRING
 RD

SAYLO
R AV

SW
AIN AV

HARRISON ST

88
INTERSTATE

ILLINOIS

15

38

83

25

56

83

25

1 TRANS AM

2 TRANS AM

6 TRANS AM

1604-1628

1601
-1619

1700-1721

17
00

-1
72

0
16

00
-1

61
8

1100-1119

100 DRURY LANE

2 LINCOLN
CENTRE

1 LINCOLN
CENTRE-
18W140

1 OAKBROOK
TERRACE

1901

2001-2003-2005

1909-1917

1919-1925

17W702-17W730

17W702-17W730

17W714-
17W740

17W065

3 LINCOLN CENTRE

1S300-1S314

1 & 2
MID

AMERICA
1 RENAISSANCE

BOULEVARD

0S680

1S055-1S095

5E

1815

17W695-17W745

17W775

17W170

0S680

1635 S

0S680

17W714-
17W740

1S150

1S111

1S141
1

TOWER LANE

17W642 17W632

17W626

1771
17W635

1801

1S376

17W350

18W200

17W490
17W400 -

1S224

1S260

1S450

1S450

17W160

17W110/1 PARKVIEW PLAZA

1771

1815

1815

1S660

1S443

0S560 0S560

0S560

0S560

0S560
0S480

0S560

1771

17W677-
17W725

1S280

17W480-
17W512

17W755

0S560

1S045100017W445

1S210

1S475

17W280

1S270

1S616

17W517

17W525

17W460

1S130

17W675

17W160

17W160

1S132

17W602-
17W620

17W220

17W720

17
W

17
6

17W695

18
W

04
4

-0
55

17W662

17W660

1S576

17W615

17W400

1E 17W729

17W366

1S445

1S365

1S674

17W
161

17W648
1S722

17W648

17W609

17W621-
17W631

17W619

17W300 17
W

18
0

17
W

20
0

1S509

1S581

1S444

1S485

17W109

17W580

1S271

1S550

1S519

1S285

1S444

1S636

1S526

1S4551S
45

5

1S501

1S439

1S484

1S506

17W275

1S545

17W481

1S422

17W071

17
W

11
0

12
25

1S615

1S
03

5

1S556

1S588

1S453

1S684

1S506

1S336

1S354

1S342

1S311

1S285

1S471

1S652
1S653

1S701

1S531

1S270

1S600

1S148 1S155

1S067

1S055

1S121

1S105

1S085

1S131

1S147

1S161

1S183

1S171

1S211

1S616
1S633

1S614

1S467

1S624

1S540

1S623

11
11

1S643

1S542

1S516

1S520

1S538

1S511

1S466

1S705

1S461

1S630

1S530

1S664

1S550

1S523

1S456
1S468

1S465

1S448

1S476

1S569

1S533

1S480

1S464

1S518

1S425

1S508

17W700

1S221

1S500
1S505

1S041
1S043
-1S049

1S55117W682

CHAPEL
17W205

17W201

18
W

14
0

18
W

06
6

1S515

17
W

58
0

17
W

34
2

17
W

33
2

17
W

36
0

17
W

41
4

1S625

1S
48

4

17W365

17
W

24
0

1S621

1S
50

2

17
W

35
5

17W
361

1S560

1S570

17W
207

17
W

21
9

17
W

40
6

1S601
1S576

17W
424

17
W

52
7

17W
151

1S586

1S
72

7

17
W

20
4

1S5661S5541S
54

2

1S673

17
W

16
4

1S663

1S
43

2

11
15

12
15

12
05

1S683

1S586

1S
51

2
1S

55
0

17
W

30
4

1S471

17
W

32
2

17W
371

1S264

1S501

17
W

52
1

17W141

1S554

1S
73

1

17
W

53
1

1S
50

1

1S615

17
W

21
0

1S618

1S551

1S560

17
W

46
4

17
W

45
0

17
W

47
4

1S
48

0

17
W

28
4

1S550

1S
52

2

1S430

17W
246

17W
256

1S
47

9
1S

48
1

1S541

1S
43

5

1S570

1S
53

0

1S
52

4

1S509

17W
381 17

W
04

5

1S
54

7

1S
71

5

17W
437

17W
214

17W
203

1S581

1S
50

3

1S561

1S610

17
W

74
6

17
W

27
5

1S
42

5

17W170

1S580

1S
53

9

1S549

17W
171

1S540

1S
72

1

1S555

1S
45

8

1S571

1S
44

3

1S552

1S562

17W
181

1S583

1S559

1S537

1S
45

1

1S
47

3

17
W

40
3

1S
46

0

1S
64

2

17W
411

17W
384

1S
48

4

1S
53

1

1S
47

2

17
W

14
7

1S
44

0

1S
48

0

17W
401

1S
50

0

1S530

1S615

1S
45

0

1S
46

4

1S542

1S
47

0

17W
466

1S575

1S
44

8

17
W23

1

17W
465

17W
453

1S532

17
W

28
3

1S533

1S
46

5

1S
63

517W
421

1S605

1S535
1S5251S
51

5

17W
446

17W
436

17W
435

17
W

30
4

17
W

25
7

1S565

17W
463

17W
45317W

471

17W
431

1S
48

1

1S
48

1

17
W

30
5

17W
445

1S606

17
W

41
5

17W410

17W
445

17W455

1S481

17
W

11
1

17
W

40
0

17
W

42
0

17W165

1S642

17W
516

1S
41

2

17W
475

17W364

17W574

1S
51

1

17
W

35
1

17
W

31
2

17W
435

17
W

41
5

17
W

43
3

1S541

17
W

31
5

17W151

17
W

32
4

1S
50

1

17W220

17W251

17
W

24
5

17
W

17
3

17W
381

17W
200

17W
383

17W283

17W279

17W
221

17
W

31
4

17
W

06
5

17
W

30
5

17
W

28
7

17W161

17W
205

17
W

26
5

1S
45

1

17
W

32
4

17
W

33
2

17
W

30
4

17
W

32
3

17W
214

17
W

37
6

17
W

12
7

17W141

17
W

11
1

17
W

35
4

17
W

28
7

17
W

36
4

17
W

35
5

17
W

34
5

17
W

33
5

17W
142

17
W

10
0

17
W

34
4

17W122

17W
130

17
W

37
8

17
W

39
0

17W
112

17W
211

17W261

17
W

26
9

17
W

27
5

17W106

17
W

34
2

17W
224

17W
210

17W
354

17W100

17W080

17
W

20
5

17W
174

17W245

17W
184

17W
181

17
W

33
7

17W23917
W

36
0

17W620

17
W

28
6

17
W

25
7

17
W

24
7

17
W

10
1

17
W

28
4

17
W

30
5

17W
484

17
W

12
5

17W16017
W

32
1

17W
187

17W
175

17W
245

17W
508

17
W

31
7

17
W

32
5

17W
183

17W
175

17
W

60
1

17W276

17
W

20
5

17W260

17
W

13
5

17W
225

17
W

37
4

17W
224

17W731

17
W

33
1

17W580

10 DRURY
 LANE

700-764 EAST OLIVIABROOK DRIVE

1S611

1S531

17
W

75
4

200 ROYCE
BOULEVARD

13 LINCOLN COURT

1
TOWER LANE

434
W7 1

17
W

74
4

1S660

11
09

18
W

33
1

18
W

33
1

700
702

704
706

708
710

712 714716718
726

720

724722

762

728730732734 736

740738

742
744

746

750
752

754
756

758
760

1S
41

5

17W150

17
W

36
1

1S
41

5

1S424

1S424

1S
45

9

17W
456

17
W

16
0

17W535

17W160

17
W

12
1

17W
160

17W
152

17
W

17
0

1
TOWER LANE

17W130

1S325

1S325

1S061

1S153

18
W

07
6

18
W

08
0

1S666

17W281

MAINTENANCE
BUILDING
17W203

17W201

0S560

17
W

07
5

1S560

17W633-
17W639

1S054

1S
56

3
1S

56
3

17
W

35
4

1S140

17
W

72
7

17
W

34
9

17
W

05
5

17
W

12
4

17
W

11
6

17
W

10
4

17
W

08
2

17
W

07
2

17
W

11
3

17
W

34
5

17
W

11
4

1S122

1S415

TOWER RD

15TH ST

DANBY ST

ARDM
O

RE AV

14TH ST

13TH ST

3RD ST

LUTHER AV

ADDISO
N AV

W
ISCO

NSIN AV

M
ICHIG

AN AV

CHURCH AV

M
EYERS RD

15TH ST

DANBY ST

ARDM
O

RE AV

14TH ST

13TH ST

3RD ST

LUTHER AV

ADDISO
N AV

W
ISCO

NSIN AV

M
ICHIG

AN AV

CHURCH AV

M
EYERS RD

SUM
M

IT AV

SUNSHINE DR

ROOSEVELT RD

M
YRTLE AV

MORNINGSIDE DR

BUTTERCUP LN

SOUTHLANE    D
R

NIMITZ RD

EISENHOWER RD

M
ARSHALL RD

HALSEY RD

ELM PL

STILLWELL RD

16TH ST
PATTO

N

ELDER LN

M
O

NTEREY AV

ELM CTWAINWRIGHT RD

M
O

NTEREY AVELDER LN

LEAHY RD

HODGES RD

KARBAN R
D

ORCHARD PL

MACARTHUR DR

IL
 R

O
UT

E 
83

SPRING
 RD

KOLBERG CT

LUTHER AV

COURTYARD

FAIRFAX LN

OXFORD CT

M
EYERS RD ASTO

R AV

ESSEX DR
18TH ST

TRANS AM
 PLAZA

LINCOLN AV

SSANCE BLVD

RENAI

BUTTERFIELD RD M
IDW

EST RD

ROYCE

RENAISSANCE BLVD.

BLVD.

EUCLID AV

LINCOLN AV

RENAISSANCE BLVD.

LINCOLN AV

RENAISSANCE BLVD.

ROYCE BLVD.
ROYCE BLVD.

zoning map - city of oakbrook terrace, illinois
JOSEPH H. ABEL & ASSOCIATES 

GARY R. WEBER ASSOCIATES, INC.

PREPARED BY:

=ONING DISTRICTS

R-1 SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED

R-2 SINGLE FAMILY ATTACHED

R-3 MULTI-FAMILY

B-1 PROFESSIONAL OFFICE

B-2 PROFESSIONAL OFFICE

B-3 GENERAL RETAIL

B-4 BUSINESS PARK

B-5 ENTERTAINMENT

B-6 CEMETERY

M-U MIXED USE

CITY BOUNDARY

NORTHSCALE:  1"=500'
1000'500'250'0 1500'

MARCH 2025

ADULT-USE CANNABIS

DISPENSARY OVERLAY DISTRICT



 EXHIBIT “A” Ordinance No. 25- 
OFFICIAL ZONING DISTRICT MAP OF THE  
CITY OF OAKBROOK TERRACE, ILLINOIS 

1268014.1 

 

 



1 

 

 
Interdepartmental Memo 

 

 

 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

 Jim Ritz, City Administrator 

 

From:  Melissa Headley, AICP 

  Director of Community Development 

 

Re: 2025 Ward Map Update 

    

Date:  March 6, 2025 

 

REQUEST: 

 

Mayor and City Council to review the ordinance prepared by the City Attorney. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The Illinois Municipal Code authorizes the corporate authorities of a municipality to redistrict 

the City due to new territory being annexed (65 ILCS 5/11-13-25).  As a result of the recent 

annexations of 1S415 Summit Avenue and 1S122 Buttercup Lane, the ward map is proposed to 

be amended to include the new territory.     

 

Attachments:  Draft 2025 Ward Map 



ST56

ST83

ST38

ST56

ST56

§̈¦88

Lincoln Ctr

To
w e

rP
l

Gloria Cir

To
we

r D
r

S 
Sp

rin
g 

Rd

Eu
cli

d A
ve

Harger Rd

Oa
k B

ro
ok

Cl
ub

Dr

Lowell Ln

Walnut Ln

Fo
un

ta in Square Dr

Ch
ar

lo
tte

Cir

Elm Ct

Oak Tree Ct

Pa
rk

vie
w 

Dr

Soum Endid

Willo
wcrest D

r

W olcott Ct

E 20th Pl Elm Pl

Ar
th

ur
 D

r

Maple Tree CtLombard Cir
S 

W
isc

on
sin

 A
ve

E 15th St

E 13th St

Calduto Cir

Drury Ln

S a int

Regis Ct

N Tower Rd

School St

S H
ill

sid
e A

ve

S
Su

ns
et

Av
e

S 
Ri

ve
rs

id
e D

r

Tower Ln

Orchard Pl

S
Ju

lia
Dr

S F
air

fie
ld

 Av
e

OakbrookT er

Williamsburg Ln

Standish Ln

Wal dorf Ct

Jamestown Ln

Mc
Do

na
ld

s D
r

3rd St

Mc
Do

na
ld

 D
r

H o
l y o

k e
L n

S 
Br

ad
fo

rd
 L

n

In
ge

rs
ol

l L
n

13th St

S 
Mi

ch
ig

an
 A

ve

As
to

r A
ve

Parkview Plz

Camden Ct

Merry Ln

W
in

th
ro

p 
Ln

Lombard Cir

S 
My

rtl
e A

ve

Kufrin Way

El
io

t L
n

Dorch
este

r Ave

Patton
Ave

S Cornell Ave

E 18th St

Ka rban Rd

Di
llo

n 
Ln

Essex Dr

Wayside Dr

E Edward St

E Lane Dr

E Riordan Rd

Ch
ur

ch
 S

t

Lu
th

er
Av

e

S Atr i
um

W
ay

Route
83 Front ag e

Rd

Timber Trail Dr

Hodges RdMacArthur Dr

S 
Eu

cli
d A

ve

Halsey Rd

13th St

Willo w Tre
e Ct

Cr
ab

Ap
pl

e
Ln

Blackstone Pl

Elder Ln

Ar
bo

r D
r

W Rand Rd

Timber View Dr

Stillwell Rd

Beve
rly

 Ave

S 
Mi

tc
he

ll A
ve

Frontage Rd

Sunshine Dr

15th St

E Addison Ave

S Swain Ave

Norton St

W Butt
erf

iel
d R

d

Marsha ll Rd

Nim itz Rd

Morris Ave

Morningside Dr

W Leslie Ln

Wa inwright Rd

W Dorchester Pl

S 
Ch

ur
ch

 A
ve

Kolberg Ct

S 
Sa

ylo
r A

ve

Mi
d A

me
ric

a P
lz

W Harrison St

Tr
an

sa
m

Pl
az

a
Dr

Ar
dm

or
e A

ve

Commerce Dr

W
es

tv
iew

 A
ve

Congress St

Terrace Blvd

W Verret St

Southlane Dr

Canterbury Ln

18th St

W Brush Hill Rd

S 
3r

d 
St

W Radford Ln

Eisenhower Rd

W Commonwealth Ln

Commonwealth Ln

S 
Oa

kla
nd

 A
ve

Highridge Rd
S 

Sc
ho

ol
 S

t

Timber Edge Dr

Co
rn

ell
 A

ve

W Avery St

E 16th St

Mi
ch

ig
an

 A
ve

Leahy Rd

Da
nb

y S
t

16th St

Param Apartments

El
m

Cr
ee

k D
r

S 
Mo

nt
er

ey
 A

ve

W Highridge Rd

Bu
tte

rc
up

 L
n

Sp
rin

g 
Rd

Mon
ter

ey
 Ave

My
rtl

e A
ve

S 
Ah

re
ns

 A
ve

E Harrison St

Riordan Rd

E Wilson Ave

S
Luthe r Ave

Forest Trl

14th St

Royce
Blvd

S
Ad

di
so

n
Av

e

S 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
t

16th St

Renaissance
Blvd

Oakbrook Ctr

Mi
dw

es
t R

d

22nd St

Meyers Rd

S
IL

Route
83

Butterf ield Rd

S Villa Ave

Butterf ield Rd

E Roosevelt  Rd Roose ve l t Rd

W
Butte

rfie
ld

Rd

W
estm

ore Meyers Rd

E  22nd St

W 22nd St

E Roosevelt Rd

W 22nd St22nd St

Vi
lla

 A
ve

S 
Su

m
m

it 
Av

e

S 
Ar

dm
or

e 
Av

e

Su
m

m
it 

Av
e

W Roosevelt  Rd

S 
Me

ye
rs

 R
d

Village of
Lombard

Village of
Lombard

Village of
Oak Brook

City of Oakbrook
Terrace

Village of
Villa Park

City of
Elmhurst

Oakbrook
Terrace

Oakbrook Terrace

Oakbrook
Terrace

Oakbrook
Terrace

Oakbrook
Terrace 17W642

17W535

17W160

754

17W
104

1S440

0S560

17W517

17W
474

17W
276

17W508

17W
730

17W
257

1S453

1S425

730

1S424

1S480

1S562

17W100

1S705

1S
270

1S5
02

1S471

1S642

200

17W113

17W
400

17W755

17W361

17W
300

1S520

744

1S311

17W211

1915

17W
275

17W
754

1S560

1S465

1S501

1S280

17W609

17W435

1S652

176

17W574

13

1S472

1S130

1S111

17W141

1S506

1S539

1S630

17W465

100

17W
354

17W
127

702

1S540

1S653

17W
111

0S560

734

1S565

1S211

1S500

0S560

1S041

1S
325

724
17W112

1S450

17W
315

17W
219

17W142

750

17W580

1643

1S549

17W071

17W
406 1 &

 2

1S556

121
5

1S660

17W381

17W283

17W
331

17W245

17W181

17W161

17W210

18W
100

1S7
27

1S054

17W231

0S560

1801

1S314

17W
287

1S533

17S200
17W183

1S264

1S586

1S5
50

1S095

17W200

1S554

1S636

1S7
15

18W100

1S270

17W456

17W
355

1S666

1S045
18W

140

714

1S325

17W224

17W141

0S560

1S465

1S435

1S4
81

1S430

17W731

17W
365

1S542

0S560

1S
635

1S542

1S450

1S532

17W
110

17W221

17W
374

1S055

708

1S541
17W110

1S505

700

1S621

1S481

17W
280

1S061

17W
312

17W
205

1S580

160
0

122
5

1S531

17W174

17W384

1S444

1S523

0S5
60

17W
360

17W445

1S48117W
337

1S571

1S285

1S325

706

17W463

17W
332

700

1S476

1S516

1S448

17W
265

1S
701

1S432

1S
412

17W275

17W525

1S576

1S673

17W201

17W
286

17W
075

17W224

1S415

1S511

17W350

17W
662

758

17W
124

17W147

17W
323

17W433

17W475

17W
304

10

5

17W
055

1S583

1S451

17W
648

17W
317

1S540

17W
239

1S
550

17W
734

1S569

1S484

0S560

1S563
1S551

1S560

1S
616

17W
474

17W
403

17W
531

17W
072

1S336

17W25617W
334

17W
304

17W165

17W
635

1S509

3

17W203

17W436

718

1

17W
415

17W
355

1S531

1S5
24

736

1S210

17W
354

1S456

1S610

1S140

1S461

1S600

1815

17W401

1S519

712

1S
325

17W695

1S085

752

17W109

1S148

17W
101

313

17W160

17W
345

17W
474

17W170

17W
321

17W
415

18W
331

0S560

17W214

17W251

191
5

1S576 1S618

1S451

1915

17W
314

17W
3241S501

17W
734

17W371

1S530
17W445

17W
378

17W411
1S509

17W
344

17W245

1S5
06

1S554

17W
240

1S161

17W225

1S043

1S588

17W
121

1S535

10

1S550

17W260

762

1S132

1S264

17W173

1S484

1

1S443

1S511

18W200

1S325

17W160
17W151

1S537

17W
420

18W
044

742

17W
201

17W410
17W

521

17W
305

17W354

17W383

0S560

1S7
21

17W305

1S425

17W484

1S552

1S508
17W414

17W471

1S376

732
740

17W578

17W279

17W
729

1S616

17W
304

17W400

17W771

17W642

17W
601

17W
269

1S570

1S663

1S470

1S5
03

1S224

0S560

1S480

0S560

1S601

17W455

17W345

6

1S518 1S550

111
5

17W
349

1S5
12

1S183

1S581

17W187

1S147

726

17W466

17W
164

17W
111

17W
642

17W714

17W
325

1S550

OS680

17W106

1S445

1S035

17W220

1S615

1S271

17W
390

746

1S479

17W160

1S623

1901

17W453

1S526

1S525

1S443

1S260

722

1771

1S325

17W
376

17W431

1S467

17W
116

17W171

17W
734

17W
332

17W151

1S615

18W140

1S722

17W204

1S285

1S642

17W
284

1S448

1S121

1S541

1S439

1S481

17W
364

17W633

18W
066

1815

1S674

17W
335 17W

245

1S354

17W
434

17W
734

1S468

17W180

0S560

17W205

1S325

17W3641S325

17W122

17W602

1S538

17W648

111
1

1S5
50

17W152

1S105

1S473

110
9

1S550

1S643

1S563

700

17W
714

17W
205

17W160

17W
284

17W
490

1S
455

716

17W
065

1S422

17W
682

1S551

17W
474

17W125

0S680

1S458

17W161

17W731

17W220

1S522
1S

660

760

0S560

17W
620

17W
305

181
5

1S155

17W
100

17W
361

17W
247 1S515

1771

1S471

17W
675

1S6
84

17W424

17W
135

1S581

1S545

1S611

17W366

17W
322

17W
342

18W
331

1S500

0S560

1S150

17W
275

17W615

17W435

2

1S424

0S680

17W283

17W
527

0S
560

1S625

1S575

1S605

1S464

17W580

1S566

17W130

728

17W446

1S5
30

17W
400

710

18W
100

120
5

1S475
17W3811S586

1S560

17W481

100
0

1S614

17W170

ONE

1S653
17W516

1S615

3

17W
045

17W184

17W
360

1S559

17W210

17W175

1S480

738

1S153

17W437

1S067

2111

1S459

1S460

17W453

700

17W700

17W207

17W580

17W
160

17W214

17W
257

17W080

17W445

17W
324

1S555

2

1S171

720

1S547

17W246

1S515

17W
287

1S444
17W

695

1S533

1S561

141

1S466 1S464

1S664

1S455

17W114

1S606

1S683

17W181

17W
460

756

1S501

17W
660

1S485

17W
082

704

1S542

1S4
84

17W175

1S342

1S570

17W621

17W
342

1S131

17W170

1S501

1S415

1S530

17W351

1S731

17W421

1771

1

1 1

1 1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1S280

1

1
1

11

1S280
1S280

1
111

1
1

1S280

11
1

1S2801S280

1

1S280
1S280

1S280
1S280

1S2801S280
1S280

1S280 1S280
1S280

1S280

1S376
1S376

1S376

1S376

1S376
1S376

1S376 1S376

1S376 1S376

ONE

1S376
1S376

1S376

1S376
1S3761S376

1S3761S376

1S376 1S376 1S376

1

1S376

1S280

1
1

1S095 1S055

1S085

1S065

1S085

1S075

1S075

1S055

1S085
1S065

1S055

1S075

1

1S075

1S055

1S065

1S095
1S085

1S075

1S0651S085

1S055

1S065

1S075

1S095

1S085

1S0951S095

1S065
1S075

1S095

1S085

1S0951S055
1S055

1S0651S055

1S0851S065

1S0451S045
1S0451S045 1S045

1S045 1S0451S0451S0451S045 1S045
1S045

1S045 1S045
1S045

1S045

1S045 1S045
1S045 1S045

1S045

1S075

160
2

160
4 171

2

161
7

111
0

170
7

161
6

170
2

111
8

172
0

161
3

161
0

170
8

171
3

170
6

161
1

161
2

171
0

171
8

110
7

170
3

161
0

110
2

111
8

160
2

161
5

110
5

170
6

160
9

160
6

160
7 171

5

110
8

161
7

172
1

162
8

110
3

170
5

171
9

160
4

161
9

110
9

110
1

170
4

111
6

171
7

110
6110

7

160
8

171
1

111
2

170
8

161
8

160
8

170
0

161
4

111
3

161
6

162
0

110
4

110
0

161
2

161
0

161
8

170
1

171
4

110
3171

6
161

6

111
9

161
4

111
7

110
1

171
4

111
1

170
1

171
0

161
9

170
3

161
4

161
8

161
5

170
9

160
9 162

2162
6

160
5

111
5

171
2

160
3

160
0

161
1

161
2

160
6

160
8 170

2

170
4

160
6

111
4

160
7

160
4

1S150
1S150 1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S1501S150

1S150
1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150

1S1501S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150

1S150

1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150 1S1501S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150

1S150 1S150

162
4

170
0

161
3

160
1

110
5

1S150

1S122

1S380

1S336

1S400

1S325

1S379

1S364

1S337

1S415

Copyright nearmap 2015

0 800 1,600400
Feet

Path: U:\GIS_Mapping\OAKBROOKTERRACE\Ward Map.mxd

NLegend
Ward 1
Ward 2
Ward 3

City of Oakbrook Terrace
WARD MAP

May 2025



Ordinance No. 25- 

1268013.1 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 25 - _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE  
PUBLICATION OF A REVISED OFFICIAL WARD MAP FOR THE  

CITY OF OAKBROOK TERRACE, ILLINOIS 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

WHEREAS, the City of Oakbrook Terrace (the “City”) is a home-rule unit of local 
government under Article VII, Section 6 of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and, except as limited 
by such section, it may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government 
and affairs;  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3.1-20-15 and Section 3.1-20-25 of the Illinois Municipal 
Code (65 Illinois Compiled Statutes 5/3.1-20-15 and Section 3.1-20-25), the City Council of the 
City has heretofore divided the City into three (3) wards based upon the city’s population;  

WHEREAS, pursuant Section 11-13-25 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-13-
25), the corporate authorities of the City are authorized to redistrict the City due to new territory 
being annexed to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Ward Map attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof, is the 
official Ward Map of the City, inclusive of changes from new territory being annexed to the City; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City 
of Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois, as follows:  

Section 1: The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this ordinance. 

Section 2: The corporate authorities of the City hereby adopt the Ward Map attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof, as the official Ward Map of the City which shall be 
on file in the office of the City Clerk.  Copies of the official Ward Map of the City shall be available 
to the public for reference at all times during which City Hall is open and may be certified on 
request. 

Section 3: The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to publish the Ward Map 
in pamphlet form and cause a certified copy of this ordinance, including the Ward Map attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A,” to be filed with the DuPage County Clerk’s Election Division within thirty 
(30) days of the passage and approval of this ordinance. 

Section 4: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict. 

  



Ordinance No. 24 - 

1268013.1 2 

Section 5: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 

ADOPTED this 25th day of March 2025, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

AYES:  ____________________________________ 

NAYS: ____________________________________ 

ABSENT: ____________________________________ 

ABSTENTION: ____________________________________  

APPROVED by me this 25th day of March 2025. 

_______________________________________ 
Paul Esposito, Mayor of the City of 

Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
this 25th day of March 2025. 

____________________________________ 
Michael Shadley, Clerk of the City of 
Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois 



Ordinance No. 25- 

1268013.1 

EXHIBIT “A” 
OFFICIAL WARD MAP OF THE  

CITY OF OAKBROOK TERRACE, ILLINOIS 
 

 



ST56

ST83

ST38

ST56

ST56

§̈¦88

Lincoln Ctr

To
w e

rP
l

Gloria Cir

To
we

r D
r

S 
Sp

rin
g 

Rd

Eu
cli

d A
ve

Harger Rd

Oa
k B

ro
ok

Cl
ub

Dr

Lowell Ln

Walnut Ln

Fo
un

ta in Square Dr

Ch
ar

lo
tte

Cir

Elm Ct

Oak Tree Ct

Pa
rk

vie
w 

Dr

Soum Endid

Willo
wcrest D

r

W olcott Ct

E 20th Pl Elm Pl

Ar
th

ur
 D

r

Maple Tree CtLombard Cir
S 

W
isc

on
sin

 A
ve

E 15th St

E 13th St

Calduto Cir

Drury Ln

S a int

Regis Ct

N Tower Rd

School St

S H
ill

sid
e A

ve

S
Su

ns
et

Av
e

S 
Ri

ve
rs

id
e D

r

Tower Ln

Orchard Pl

S
Ju

lia
Dr

S F
air

fie
ld

 Av
e

OakbrookT er

Williamsburg Ln

Standish Ln

Wal dorf Ct

Jamestown Ln

Mc
Do

na
ld

s D
r

3rd St

Mc
Do

na
ld

 D
r

H o
l y o

k e
L n

S 
Br

ad
fo

rd
 L

n

In
ge

rs
ol

l L
n

13th St

S 
Mi

ch
ig

an
 A

ve

As
to

r A
ve

Parkview Plz

Camden Ct

Merry Ln

W
in

th
ro

p 
Ln

Lombard Cir

S 
My

rtl
e A

ve

Kufrin Way

El
io

t L
n

Dorch
este

r Ave

Patton
Ave

S Cornell Ave

E 18th St

Ka rban Rd

Di
llo

n 
Ln

Essex Dr

Wayside Dr

E Edward St

E Lane Dr

E Riordan Rd

Ch
ur

ch
 S

t

Lu
th

er
Av

e

S Atr i
um

W
ay

Route
83 Front ag e

Rd

Timber Trail Dr

Hodges RdMacArthur Dr

S 
Eu

cli
d A

ve

Halsey Rd

13th St

Willo w Tre
e Ct

Cr
ab

Ap
pl

e
Ln

Blackstone Pl

Elder Ln

Ar
bo

r D
r

W Rand Rd

Timber View Dr

Stillwell Rd

Beve
rly

 Ave

S 
Mi

tc
he

ll A
ve

Frontage Rd

Sunshine Dr

15th St

E Addison Ave

S Swain Ave

Norton St

W Butt
erf

iel
d R

d

Marsha ll Rd

Nim itz Rd

Morris Ave

Morningside Dr

W Leslie Ln

Wa inwright Rd

W Dorchester Pl

S 
Ch

ur
ch

 A
ve

Kolberg Ct

S 
Sa

ylo
r A

ve

Mi
d A

me
ric

a P
lz

W Harrison St

Tr
an

sa
m

Pl
az

a
Dr

Ar
dm

or
e A

ve

Commerce Dr

W
es

tv
iew

 A
ve

Congress St

Terrace Blvd

W Verret St

Southlane Dr

Canterbury Ln

18th St

W Brush Hill Rd

S 
3r

d 
St

W Radford Ln

Eisenhower Rd

W Commonwealth Ln

Commonwealth Ln

S 
Oa

kla
nd

 A
ve

Highridge Rd
S 

Sc
ho

ol
 S

t

Timber Edge Dr

Co
rn

ell
 A

ve

W Avery St

E 16th St

Mi
ch

ig
an

 A
ve

Leahy Rd

Da
nb

y S
t

16th St

Param Apartments

El
m

Cr
ee

k D
r

S 
Mo

nt
er

ey
 A

ve

W Highridge Rd

Bu
tte

rc
up

 L
n

Sp
rin

g 
Rd

Mon
ter

ey
 Ave

My
rtl

e A
ve

S 
Ah

re
ns

 A
ve

E Harrison St

Riordan Rd

E Wilson Ave

S
Luthe r Ave

Forest Trl

14th St

Royce
Blvd

S
Ad

di
so

n
Av

e

S 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
t

16th St

Renaissance
Blvd

Oakbrook Ctr

Mi
dw

es
t R

d

22nd St

Meyers Rd

S
IL

Route
83

Butterf ield Rd

S Villa Ave

Butterf ield Rd

E Roosevelt  Rd Roose ve l t Rd

W
Butte

rfie
ld

Rd

W
estm

ore Meyers Rd

E  22nd St

W 22nd St

E Roosevelt Rd

W 22nd St22nd St

Vi
lla

 A
ve

S 
Su

m
m

it 
Av

e

S 
Ar

dm
or

e 
Av

e

Su
m

m
it 

Av
e

W Roosevelt  Rd

S 
Me

ye
rs

 R
d

Village of
Lombard

Village of
Lombard

Village of
Oak Brook

City of Oakbrook
Terrace

Village of
Villa Park

City of
Elmhurst

Oakbrook
Terrace

Oakbrook Terrace

Oakbrook
Terrace

Oakbrook
Terrace

Oakbrook
Terrace 17W642

17W535

17W160

754

17W
104

1S440

0S560

17W517

17W
474

17W
276

17W508

17W
730

17W
257

1S453

1S425

730

1S424

1S480

1S562

17W100

1S705

1S
270

1S5
02

1S471

1S642

200

17W113

17W
400

17W755

17W361

17W
300

1S520

744

1S311

17W211

1915

17W
275

17W
754

1S560

1S465

1S501

1S280

17W609

17W435

1S652

176

17W574

13

1S472

1S130

1S111

17W141

1S506

1S539

1S630

17W465

100

17W
354

17W
127

702

1S540

1S653

17W
111

0S560

734

1S565

1S211

1S500

0S560

1S041

1S
325

724
17W112

1S450

17W
315

17W
219

17W142

750

17W580

1643

1S549

17W071

17W
406 1 &

 2

1S556

121
5

1S660

17W381

17W283

17W
331

17W245

17W181

17W161

17W210

18W
100

1S7
27

1S054

17W231

0S560

1801

1S314

17W
287

1S533

17S200
17W183

1S264

1S586

1S5
50

1S095

17W200

1S554

1S636

1S7
15

18W100

1S270

17W456

17W
355

1S666

1S045
18W

140

714

1S325

17W224

17W141

0S560

1S465

1S435

1S4
81

1S430

17W731

17W
365

1S542

0S560

1S
635

1S542

1S450

1S532

17W
110

17W221

17W
374

1S055

708

1S541
17W110

1S505

700

1S621

1S481

17W
280

1S061

17W
312

17W
205

1S580

160
0

122
5

1S531

17W174

17W384

1S444

1S523

0S5
60

17W
360

17W445

1S48117W
337

1S571

1S285

1S325

706

17W463

17W
332

700

1S476

1S516

1S448

17W
265

1S
701

1S432

1S
412

17W275

17W525

1S576

1S673

17W201

17W
286

17W
075

17W224

1S415

1S511

17W350

17W
662

758

17W
124

17W147

17W
323

17W433

17W475

17W
304

10

5

17W
055

1S583

1S451

17W
648

17W
317

1S540

17W
239

1S
550

17W
734

1S569

1S484

0S560

1S563
1S551

1S560

1S
616

17W
474

17W
403

17W
531

17W
072

1S336

17W25617W
334

17W
304

17W165

17W
635

1S509

3

17W203

17W436

718

1

17W
415

17W
355

1S531

1S5
24

736

1S210

17W
354

1S456

1S610

1S140

1S461

1S600

1815

17W401

1S519

712

1S
325

17W695

1S085

752

17W109

1S148

17W
101

313

17W160

17W
345

17W
474

17W170

17W
321

17W
415

18W
331

0S560

17W214

17W251

191
5

1S576 1S618

1S451

1915

17W
314

17W
3241S501

17W
734

17W371

1S530
17W445

17W
378

17W411
1S509

17W
344

17W245

1S5
06

1S554

17W
240

1S161

17W225

1S043

1S588

17W
121

1S535

10

1S550

17W260

762

1S132

1S264

17W173

1S484

1

1S443

1S511

18W200

1S325

17W160
17W151

1S537

17W
420

18W
044

742

17W
201

17W410
17W

521

17W
305

17W354

17W383

0S560

1S7
21

17W305

1S425

17W484

1S552

1S508
17W414

17W471

1S376

732
740

17W578

17W279

17W
729

1S616

17W
304

17W400

17W771

17W642

17W
601

17W
269

1S570

1S663

1S470

1S5
03

1S224

0S560

1S480

0S560

1S601

17W455

17W345

6

1S518 1S550

111
5

17W
349

1S5
12

1S183

1S581

17W187

1S147

726

17W466

17W
164

17W
111

17W
642

17W714

17W
325

1S550

OS680

17W106

1S445

1S035

17W220

1S615

1S271

17W
390

746

1S479

17W160

1S623

1901

17W453

1S526

1S525

1S443

1S260

722

1771

1S325

17W
376

17W431

1S467

17W
116

17W171

17W
734

17W
332

17W151

1S615

18W140

1S722

17W204

1S285

1S642

17W
284

1S448

1S121

1S541

1S439

1S481

17W
364

17W633

18W
066

1815

1S674

17W
335 17W

245

1S354

17W
434

17W
734

1S468

17W180

0S560

17W205

1S325

17W3641S325

17W122

17W602

1S538

17W648

111
1

1S5
50

17W152

1S105

1S473

110
9

1S550

1S643

1S563

700

17W
714

17W
205

17W160

17W
284

17W
490

1S
455

716

17W
065

1S422

17W
682

1S551

17W
474

17W125

0S680

1S458

17W161

17W731

17W220

1S522
1S

660

760

0S560

17W
620

17W
305

181
5

1S155

17W
100

17W
361

17W
247 1S515

1771

1S471

17W
675

1S6
84

17W424

17W
135

1S581

1S545

1S611

17W366

17W
322

17W
342

18W
331

1S500

0S560

1S150

17W
275

17W615

17W435

2

1S424

0S680

17W283

17W
527

0S
560

1S625

1S575

1S605

1S464

17W580

1S566

17W130

728

17W446

1S5
30

17W
400

710

18W
100

120
5

1S475
17W3811S586

1S560

17W481

100
0

1S614

17W170

ONE

1S653
17W516

1S615

3

17W
045

17W184

17W
360

1S559

17W210

17W175

1S480

738

1S153

17W437

1S067

2111

1S459

1S460

17W453

700

17W700

17W207

17W580

17W
160

17W214

17W
257

17W080

17W445

17W
324

1S555

2

1S171

720

1S547

17W246

1S515

17W
287

1S444
17W

695

1S533

1S561

141

1S466 1S464

1S664

1S455

17W114

1S606

1S683

17W181

17W
460

756

1S501

17W
660

1S485

17W
082

704

1S542

1S4
84

17W175

1S342

1S570

17W621

17W
342

1S131

17W170

1S501

1S415

1S530

17W351

1S731

17W421

1771

1

1 1

1 1

1
1

1

1
1

1
1

1

1

1S280

1

1
1

11

1S280
1S280

1
111

1
1

1S280

11
1

1S2801S280

1

1S280
1S280

1S280
1S280

1S2801S280
1S280

1S280 1S280
1S280

1S280

1S376
1S376

1S376

1S376

1S376
1S376

1S376 1S376

1S376 1S376

ONE

1S376
1S376

1S376

1S376
1S3761S376

1S3761S376

1S376 1S376 1S376

1

1S376

1S280

1
1

1S095 1S055

1S085

1S065

1S085

1S075

1S075

1S055

1S085
1S065

1S055

1S075

1

1S075

1S055

1S065

1S095
1S085

1S075

1S0651S085

1S055

1S065

1S075

1S095

1S085

1S0951S095

1S065
1S075

1S095

1S085

1S0951S055
1S055

1S0651S055

1S0851S065

1S0451S045
1S0451S045 1S045

1S045 1S0451S0451S0451S045 1S045
1S045

1S045 1S045
1S045

1S045

1S045 1S045
1S045 1S045

1S045

1S075

160
2

160
4 171

2

161
7

111
0

170
7

161
6

170
2

111
8

172
0

161
3

161
0

170
8

171
3

170
6

161
1

161
2

171
0

171
8

110
7

170
3

161
0

110
2

111
8

160
2

161
5

110
5

170
6

160
9

160
6

160
7 171

5

110
8

161
7

172
1

162
8

110
3

170
5

171
9

160
4

161
9

110
9

110
1

170
4

111
6

171
7

110
6110

7

160
8

171
1

111
2

170
8

161
8

160
8

170
0

161
4

111
3

161
6

162
0

110
4

110
0

161
2

161
0

161
8

170
1

171
4

110
3171

6
161

6

111
9

161
4

111
7

110
1

171
4

111
1

170
1

171
0

161
9

170
3

161
4

161
8

161
5

170
9

160
9 162

2162
6

160
5

111
5

171
2

160
3

160
0

161
1

161
2

160
6

160
8 170

2

170
4

160
6

111
4

160
7

160
4

1S150
1S150 1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S1501S150

1S150
1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150

1S1501S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150

1S150

1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150 1S1501S150

1S150
1S150

1S150
1S150

1S150

1S150 1S150

162
4

170
0

161
3

160
1

110
5

1S150

1S122

1S380

1S336

1S400

1S325

1S379

1S364

1S337

1S415

Copyright nearmap 2015

0 800 1,600400
Feet

Path: U:\GIS_Mapping\OAKBROOKTERRACE\Ward Map.mxd

NLegend
Ward 1
Ward 2
Ward 3

City of Oakbrook Terrace
WARD MAP

May 2025



Ordinance No. 25 - 

1268659.2 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 25 -  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 32.011 ENTITLED 
“DUTIES” OF CHAPTER 32 ENTITLED “OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES” OF TITLE 

III ENTITLED “ADMINISTRATION” OF THE CODE OF THE  
CITY OF OAKBROOK TERRACE, ILLINOIS 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois (the “City”) is a home-rule unit of 

local government under Article VII, Section 6, of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and, except as 

limited by such section, it may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

government and affairs;  

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the City desire to clarify and specify the powers 

and duties of the Mayor consistent with the provisions of Section 6(f) of Article VII of the Illinois 

Constitution, Ill. Const. Art. VII, § 3, and the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/1-1-1 et seq.);  

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the corporate authorities of the City approved Ordinance 

Number 16-30 entitled An Ordinance Amending the Provisions of Section 32.011 Entitled 

“Duties” of Chapter 32 Entitled “Officers and Employees” of Title III Entitled “Administration” 

of the Code of the City of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois.  The ordinance amended Section 32.011 of 

the Code of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, by adding thereto the sentence stating “[t]he Mayor shall 

have general supervision and control of the police department and shall see that the various police 

officers are prompt and efficient in the discharge of their duties.”; 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the City have determined the sentence stating 

“[t]he Mayor shall have general supervision and control of the police department and shall see that 

the various police officers are prompt and efficient in the discharge of their duties” contained in 

Section 32.011 entitled “Duties” of Chapter 32 entitled “Officers and Employees” of Title III 

entitled “Administration” of the Code of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, is superfluous; and 



Ordinance No. 25 - 

1268659.2 2 

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary, desirable and in the best interest of the City to repeal 

Ordinance Number 16-30 entitled An Ordinance Amending the Provisions of Section 32.011 

Entitled “Duties” of Chapter 32 Entitled “Officers and Employees” of Title III Entitled 

“Administration” of the Code of the City of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, and amend Section 32.011 

of the Code of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, to clarify the duties of the Mayor; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and the City Council of the 

City of Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois: 

Section 1: The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 2: Section 32.011 entitled “Duties” of Chapter 32 entitled “Officers and 

Employees” of Title III entitled “Administration” of the Code of the City of Oakbrook Terrace, 

Illinois, as amended, is hereby further amended to read as follows: 

§32.011 DUTIES. 

The Mayor shall be the chief executive officer of the city, shall take care that the laws and 
ordinances are faithfully executed, from time to time may, and annually shall, give the 
corporate authorities information concerning the affairs of the city and may recommend 
for their consideration measures the Mayor believes expedient and shall perform such 
duties as may be required by state statute or local ordinance.   The Mayor shall have general 
supervision and control of the police department and shall see that the various police 
officers are prompt and efficient in the discharge of their duties.  The Mayor shall have 
supervision over all executive officers and employees of the city, the power and the 
authority to appoint with the advice and consent of the City Council heads of departments 
of the city consistent with the employment policies and agreements of the city and to 
inspect all books and records pertaining to city affairs and kept by any officer or employee 
of the city, at any reasonable time. 

Section 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 

ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict. 

Section 4: If any provision of this ordinance, or the application of any provision of this 

ordinance is held unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such occurrence shall not affect other 

provisions of this ordinance or their application that can be given effect without the 



Ordinance No. 25 - 

1268659.2 3 

unconstitutional or invalid provision or its application.  Each unconstitutional or invalid provision 

or application of such provision is severable, unless otherwise provided by ordinance. 

Section 5: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval 

and publication in accordance with law. 

ADOPTED this 11th day of March 2025, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

AYES: _____________________________________ 

NAYES: _____________________________________ 

ABSENT: _____________________________________ 

ABSTENTION: _____________________________________ 

APPROVED by me this 11th day of March 2025. 

___________________________________ 
Paul Esposito, Mayor of the City of 
Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
this 11th day of March 2025. 

___________________________________ 
Michael Shadley, Clerk of the City of 
Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois 



Ordinance No. 25 - 

1268659.3 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 25 -  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 32.011 ENTITLED 
“DUTIES” OF CHAPTER 32 ENTITLED “OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES” OF TITLE 

III ENTITLED “ADMINISTRATION” OF THE CODE OF THE  
CITY OF OAKBROOK TERRACE, ILLINOIS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois (the “City”) is a home-rule unit of 

local government under Article VII, Section 6, of the 1970 Illinois Constitution and, except as 

limited by such section, it may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its 

government and affairs;  

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the City desire to clarify and specify the powers 

and duties of the Mayor consistent with the provisions of Section 6(f) of Article VII of the Illinois 

Constitution, Ill. Const. Art. VII, § 3, and the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/1-1-1 et seq.);  

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the corporate authorities of the City approved Ordinance 

Number 16-30 entitled An Ordinance Amending the Provisions of Section 32.011 Entitled 

“Duties” of Chapter 32 Entitled “Officers and Employees” of Title III Entitled “Administration” 

of the Code of the City of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois.  The ordinance amended Section 32.011 of 

the Code of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, by adding thereto the sentence stating “[t]he Mayor shall 

have general supervision and control of the police department and shall see that the various police 

officers are prompt and efficient in the discharge of their duties.”; 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the City have determined the sentence stating 

“[t]he Mayor shall have general supervision and control of the police department and shall see that 

the various police officers are prompt and efficient in the discharge of their duties” contained in 

Section 32.011 entitled “Duties” of Chapter 32 entitled “Officers and Employees” of Title III 

entitled “Administration” of the Code of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, is superfluous; and  



Ordinance No. 25 - 

1268659.3 2 

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary, desirable and in the best interest of the City to repeal 

Ordinance Number 16-30 entitled An Ordinance Amending the Provisions of Section 32.011 

Entitled “Duties” of Chapter 32 Entitled “Officers and Employees” of Title III Entitled 

“Administration” of the Code of the City of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, and amend Section 32.011 

of the Code of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois, to clarify the duties of the Mayor; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and the City Council of the 

City of Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois: 

Section 1: The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 2: Section 32.011 entitled “Duties” of Chapter 32 entitled “Officers and 

Employees” of Title III entitled “Administration” of the Code of the City of Oakbrook Terrace, 

Illinois, as amended, is hereby further amended to read as follows: 

§32.011 DUTIES. 

The Mayor shall be the chief executive officer of the city, shall take care that the laws and 
ordinances are faithfully executed, from time to time may, and annually shall, give the 
corporate authorities information concerning the affairs of the city and may recommend 
for their consideration measures the Mayor believes expedient and shall perform such 
duties as may be required by state statute or local ordinance. The Mayor shall have 
supervision over all executive officers and employees of the city, the power and the 
authority to appoint with the advice and consent of the City Council heads of departments 
of the city consistent with the employment policies and agreements of the city and to 
inspect all books and records pertaining to city affairs and kept by any officer or employee 
of the city, at any reasonable time. 

Section 3: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 

ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict. 

Section 4: If any provision of this ordinance, or the application of any provision of this 

ordinance is held unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such occurrence shall not affect other 

provisions of this ordinance or their application that can be given effect without the 



Ordinance No. 25 - 

1268659.3 3 

unconstitutional or invalid provision or its application.  Each unconstitutional or invalid provision 

or application of such provision is severable, unless otherwise provided by ordinance. 

Section 5: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, approval 

and publication in accordance with law. 

ADOPTED this 11th day of March 2025, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 

AYES: _____________________________________ 

NAYES: _____________________________________ 

ABSENT: _____________________________________ 

ABSTENTION: _____________________________________ 

APPROVED by me this 11th day of March 2025. 

___________________________________ 
Paul Esposito, Mayor of the City of 
Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
this 11th day of March 2025. 

___________________________________ 
Michael Shadley, Clerk of the City of 
Oakbrook Terrace, DuPage County, Illinois 


	DRAFT City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 03.11.25
	SKM_C550i25030615020
	February 2025 Treasurer Report
	Februay 2025 Department Summary Report
	ORD  25-09 Staybridge Suites Liquor License Class E (11-12)  03.11.2025(1268636.1)
	ORDINANCE NO. 25-09

	25-09 Class E
	ZoningOrdinance Approving and Authorizing the Publication of the Official Zoning Map of the City of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois - 2025(1268014.1)
	2025_Zoning Map
	Ward MapOrdinance Approving and Authorizing the Publication of the Official Ward Map of the City of Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois - 2025(1268013.1)
	Ward Map 2025
	Ordinance Amending the Provisions of Section 32.011 Entitled _Duties_ of Chapter 32 Entitled _Officers and Employees_ of Title III Entitled _Administration_ of 
	Ordinance Amending the Provisions of Section 32.011 Entitled _Duties_ of Chapter 32 Entitled _Officers and Employees_ of Title III Entitled _Administration_ of  (1)



